Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: November 4, 2018 1:47 PM

To: OOQP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-87204 Records Due November 19, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "OOP FOI PREM:EX" <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, November 2, 2018 at 4:19 PM

To: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-87204 Records Due November 19, 2018

Hi Don,

Please see the below request and please let me know by November 19" whether or not you have any records. If you do
have a notebook from this time, | am happy to do the scanning of it.

Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Don Wright

(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2018 To 10/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC VEW 9E1
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: November 4, 2018 7:27 AM

To: Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX

Subject: Re: As requested: Beijing LNG Event

| am ok with it Dave.

From: Dave Nikolejsin <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 at 5:27 PM

To: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>, Geoff Meggs <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, Okenge
<Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: As requested: Beijing LNG Event

My minister can’t do this S-13,5.16
$.13,5.16 Given we won’t be in China till Marchs.16 I think | should probably go
to this. Could work in other related meetings as well.

What do you think?

Dave Nikolejsin
Deputy Minister
Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Piccinino, Ines EMPR:EX" <Ines.Piccinino@gov.bc.ca>
Date: October 30, 2018 at 7:17:12 AM PDT

To: "Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX" <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Urwin, Mark EMPR:EX" <Mark.Urwin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: As requested: Beijing LNG Event

Attached, letter of invitation for the Beijing event this December as requested. Thanks Mark for getting
it to us!

Ines Piccinino

Assistant Deputy Minister, Oil and Gas Division

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources, British Columbia
Phone: 778-698-3673

email: ines.piccinino@gov.bc.ca

From: Mark.Phelps@international.gc.ca <Mark.Phelps@international.gc.ca>
Sent: October-30-18 6:35
To: Urwin, Mark EMPR:EX
Cc: XT:Tsui, Kevin JTT:IN; Teramoto, Leslie JTT:EX; Acquarone, Francis JTT:EX; XT:Niu, Alice JTT:IN;
Piccinino, Ines EMPR:EX; Jason.Reeve@international.gc.ca; Lili.Zhou@international.gc.ca;
anita.kuipers@canada.ca; david.cosolo@canada.ca

2
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Subject: RE: Beijing LNG Event
Hi Mark,

Please find attached an invitation letter from Ambassador McCallum to Minister Mungall to travel to
China to participate as a VIP speaker in our LNG event scheduled for early December.

Happy to chat at your convenience.

Mark
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: November 6, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Meaqgs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: s.14,5.16

Geoff/Amber,

Please see below.

5.13
Let me know if either of you think otherewise.
Thanks.

Don

s.14,5.16
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: November 8, 2018 8:37 PM

To: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Subject: FW: Scan From <Device Name>
Attachments: Scan_20181108.pdf

Here is Shelley's letter.
Thanks.

Don

On 2018-11-08, 8:28 PM, "DIWRIGHT" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: November 11, 2018 11:12 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-87141 Records Due November 15, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "OOP FOI PREM:EX" <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, November 8, 2018 at 9:48 AM

To: Geoff Meggs <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, Amber Hockin <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Van Meer-Mass,
Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>, Sheena McConnell <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>, Sage
Aaron <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>, "Wright, Don J.
PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>, Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>, "Richards, Erin PREM:EX"
<Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-87141 Records Due November 15, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by November 15" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Geoff Meggs, Amber Hockin, Kate Van Meer-Mass, Sheena McConnell, Sage Aaron, Jen Holmwood, Don
Wright, Christine Kennedy

A copy of any form of agreements entered into between the Government of B.C., including any crown corporations
and crown agencies and LNG Canada or any of the joint venture partners, including direct agreements, including but
not limited to the Operating Performance Payment Agreement, and any similar agreements, as referred to by the
Premier in the October 4, 2018 VVancouver Sun article. If no final copy is available, then the draft copy.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 10/26/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VBW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: November 11, 2018 11:18 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-87153 Records Due Navember 16. 2018
Attachments: R

Please find attached all documents | have relevant to this request. DW

From: "OOP FOI PREM:EX" <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, November 8, 2018 at 10:15 AM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Premiers Vancouver Office
<LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-87153 Records Due November 16, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by November 16" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Staff

All communications concerning LNG Canada at the Premier / Deputy Premier / Deputy Ministers’ / Ministers’ office
containing or referring to, in full or in part, the phrase “four train LNG facility”; All briefing notes and all decision notes
concerning LNG Canada prepared for the minister in charge of FLNRORD, ENVR and EMPR and for the Premier
containing or referring to, in full or in part, the phrase “four train LNG facility”

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 10/02/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: November 17, 2018 7:09 AM

To: OOQP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-87283 Records Due November 22, 2018

Attachments: NR

Please find attached the documents | have relevant to this request.

.13

DW

From: "OOP FOI PREM:EX" <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 at 11:46 AM

To: Geoff Meggs <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, Amber Hockin <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Van Meer-Mass,
Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>, Sheena McConnell <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>, Sage
Aaron <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>, "Wright, Don J.
PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>, Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, Eric Kristianson
<Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>, "Richards, Erin PREM:EX"
<Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>, "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-87283 Records Due November 22, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by November 22" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Geoff Megqgs, Amber Hockin, Kate Van Meer-Mass, Sheena McConnell, Sage Aaron, Jen Holmwood, Don
Wright, Christine Kennedy, Eric Kristianson

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages sent or received
pertaining to any form of agreements entered into between the government and LNG Canada or any of the joint
venture partners. Restrict search to the offices of Assistant Deputy Ministers, Deputy Ministers, Ministers, and
Premier.

(Date Range for Record Search: From: 08/01/2017 To: 10/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

13
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: November 17, 2018 7:23 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-87350 Don Wright Sent Emails June 2018, 1st of 5
Attachments: NR

14
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: November 17, 2018 9:34 AM

To: OOQP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: OO0P-2018-87350 Don Wright Sent Emails June 2018, 2nd

Attachments: NR

From: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.).Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Sunday, June 10, 2018 at 2:45 PM

To: "OOP FOI PREM:EX" <OOP.FOI@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Call for Records: OOP-2018-81800 Due: ASAP 2nd in series

Hi Alison,
This is the second.

Don

From: "OOP FOI PREM:EX" <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 at 4:40 PM

To: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.).Wright@gov.bc.ca>, Geoff Meggs <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX" <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records: OOP-2018-81800 Due: ASAP

Hi Don and Geoff,

Please see the below request, and please let me know as soon as possible whether or not you have any responsive
records:

Copies of all emails — sent and received - and briefing material - draft and final —within the Deputy Minister to the
Premier’s and Chief of Staff’s records, regarding the Site C decision and the impact on Hydro rates, the Province’s
credit rating, and the fiscal plan or overall budget.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/24/2017 To 12/12/2017)

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks so much!
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Alison
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: November 17, 2018 9:34 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: 0O0P-2018-87350 Dan Wriaht Sent Emails June 2018. 3rd
Attachments: NR

From: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Sunday, June 10, 2018 at 2:45 PM

To: "OOP FOI PREM:EX" <OOP.FOI@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Call for Records: OOP-2018-81800 Due: ASAP 1st in series

Alison,
Given the large number of documents, | will be sending them if multiple emails.
This is the first.

Don

From: "OOP FOI PREM:EX" <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 at 4:40 PM

To: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>, Geoff Meggs <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>
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

Sent: November 17, 2018 5:01 PM

To: OOQP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: OO0P-2018-87350 Don Wright Sent Emails June 2018, 4th

From: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Sunday, June 10, 2018 at 3:00 PM

To: "OOP FOI PREM:EX" <OOP.FOI@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Call for Records: OOP-2018-81800 Due: ASAP 3.1 in Series

Hi Alison,

This is 3.1 in the series. When l initially tried to send 3 there were too many attachments, so it wouldn’t go. So | broke
it up.

Do

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

Sent: November 17, 2018 5:02 PM

To: OOQP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-87350 Don Wright Sent Emails June 2018, 5th

From: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Sunday, June 10, 2018 at 3:03 PM

To: "OOP FOI PREM:EX" <OOP.FOI@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Call for Records: OOP-2018-81800 Due: ASAP 3.2 in Series

Alison,
Here is the second of the “third” email.

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

Sent: November 17, 2018 5:03 PM

To: OOQP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: OO0P-2018-83750 Don Wright Sent Emails June 2018, 6th

From: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Sunday, June 10, 2018 at 3:05 PM

To: "OOP FOI PREM:EX" <OOP.FOI@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Call for Records: OOP-2018-81800 Due: ASAP 3.3 in Series

Alison,
Here is the third in the “third” email

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

Sent: November 17, 2018 5:04 PM

To: OOQP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: OO0P-2018-87350 Don Wright Sent Emails June 2018, 7th

From: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Sunday, June 10, 2018 at 3:07 PM

To: "OOP FOI PREM:EX" <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Call for Records: OOP-2018-81800 Due: ASAP 3.4 in series

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

Sent: November 17, 2018 5:05 PM

To: OOQP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: OO0P-2018-87350 Don Wright Sent Emails June 2018, 8th

From: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Sunday, June 10, 2018 at 3:09 PM

To: "OOP FOI PREM:EX" <OOP.FOI@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Call for Records: OOP-2018-81800 3.5 in series

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

23

Page 23 of32 OOP-2019-92101



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: November 17, 2018 5:06 PM

To: OOQP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: OO0P-2018-87350 Don Wright Sent Emails June 2018, 9th

Attachments: .13

From: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Sunday, June 10, 2018 at 3:14 PM

To: "OOP FOI PREM:EX" <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Call for Records: OOP-2018-81800 Due: ASAP 3.6 in series

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

Sent: November 17, 2018 5:08 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: O0OP-2018-87350 Don Wright Sent Emails June 2018, 9th

Attachments: NR
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: November 17, 2018 5:11 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-87350 Don Wright Sent Emails June 2018, 11th

From: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Saturday, June 30, 2018 at 9:25 PM

To: "OOP FOI PREM:EX" <OOP.FOI@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: OOP-2018-84363 Sent Emails January 3rd of 3

.13
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: November 17, 2018 5:12 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-87350 Don Wright Sent Emails June 2018, 12th

From: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Saturday, June 30, 2018 at 9:22 PM

To: "OOP FOI PREM:EX" <OOP.FOI@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: OOP-2018-84363 Sent Emails January 2nd of 3

.13

27

Page 27 of 32 OOP-2019-92101



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: November 17, 2018 5:13 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: OOP-2018-87350 Don Wright Sent Emails June 2018, 13th

From: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Saturday, June 30, 2018 at 9:21 PM

To: "OOP FOI PREM:EX" <OOP.FOI@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: OOP-2018-84363 Sent Emails January 1st of 3

.13
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: November 17, 2018 5:20 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Explanations re 2018-87350 Don Wright Sent Emails June 2018

Amanda/Alison,
With apologies, | should explain the rather messy responses to this request.

| was having trouble getting the emails with all of the attachments to forward — even when | sent some of them one at a
time.

So, | underestimated how many forwards it would take — based on previous experience, | thought it would only take

5. In actual fact, it took far more, as you will have seen. | ended up deleting some of the attachments — after all, the FOI
request was for all emails excluding attachments. | also, lost track, and sent the “9™"” one twice — when | realized this, |
skipped over “10™” and went directly to “11%”.

| hope you can make sense of all of this. Let me know if you can’t, and | will do it over when | am back in the office.

Thanks.

Don
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: November 24, 2018 1:18 PM

To: OOQP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: GCP-2018-86476 — OOP Consultation Due November 28, 2018
No harms. DW

From: "OOP FOI PREM:EX" <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 at 3:00 PM

To: Vanessa Geary <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>, "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-
Mass@gov.bc.ca>, Okenge <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>, Don Bain <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>, Mira Oreck
<Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.J).Wright@gov.bc.ca>, Sage Aaron
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: GCP-2018-86476 — OOP Consultation Due November 28, 2018

Hello,
Government Communications and Public Engagement received this FOI request from a Political Party:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages — excluding attachments -
sent from Evan Lloyd. (Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/28/2018)

They identified the attached document as responsive records. Could you please review the below pages and please let
me know if you have any harms with the disclosure of the emails you authored?

Please ignore the pages numbers listed on the bottom right corner of the pages — the page numbers below apply to
the page number of the actual PDF document, apologies for the confusion

Vanessa — Judy’s email on page 1

Kate — page 2

Okenge — pages 3, 10, 11, 19

Don B — pages 4, 24-26

Mira — pages 6, 9, 27

Don W — page 13

Sage — page 21

Thank you so much!

Alison
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Sent: November 27, 2018 1:24 PM
To: OOP FOI PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-87455 Records Due December 7, 2018
Attachments: NR
5.13

From: "OOP FOI PREM:EX" <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Monday, November 26, 2018 at 3:32 PM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Executive Office
<LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-87455 Records Due December 7, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by December 7" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Staff

All internal correspondence regarding Craig James or Gary Lenz.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2018 To 11/22/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: November 30, 2018 7:43 AM

To: OOQP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-87353 Records Due December 5, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "OOP FOI PREM:EX" <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, November 29, 2018 at 1:12 PM

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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-87353 Records Due December 5, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by December 5" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Geoff Meggs, Amber Hockin, Kate Van Meer-Mass, Sheena McConnell, Sage Aaron, Jen Holmwood, Don
Wright, Christine Kennedy, Eric Kristianson

Emails, briefings, discussion, any correspondence with regards to business losses, compensation or a transition fund
for guide-outfitters as a result of the closure of grizzly bear hunting.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 11/13/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

32

Page 32o0f32 OOP-2019-92101



